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December 2, 2003

VIA FACSIMILE: (360) 586-1150

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1330 South Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
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Attn: Ms. Lisa Lloyd

Re:  Docket No. (new)
Joint Petition of Olympic Pipe Line Company, Tesoro Refining and

Marketing Company, and ConocoPhillips Company

Dear Ms. Lloyd:
Olympic Pipe Line Company is filing new WUTC#25 which cancels WUTC#24. This
new tariff reflects the terms of a Settlement Agreement between Olympic and two of its major

shippers, Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company, and ConocoPhillips Company. The new
tariff is intended to take effect on January 1, 2004. The background of the Settlement Agreement

1s explained in a Petition filed by Olympic, Tesoro, and ConocoPhillips today.

Please let us know if you have any questions about this matter.

Very truly yours,
DANIELSON HARRIGAN LEYH & TOLLEFSON LLP
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Karl F. Oles
Counsel for Olympic Pipe Line Company
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